House of Representatives stre of Urah

WO030 STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX « P.O. BOX 145030
SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5030  (801) 538-1029

AGENDA
TO: Members of the House Political Subdivisions Standing Committee
FROM: Rep. Brad L. Dee, Chair
Rep. M. Susan Lawrence, Vice Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Thursday, January 26, 2006
TIME: 8:30 AM

PLACE: Room W025, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of January 24th minutes
- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0131 Economic Development Incentives (B. Dee)
(jlw/alh)

2. HB0266 Fire Alarm System Certification Requirements (J. Murray)
(sca/ses)

3. HB0116 Local Fire Officials Authority (D. Ure)
(rhr/jtw)

4. HB0132 Local Land Use Requirements (M. Morley)
(rhr/jtw)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Rep. Brad L. Dee, Chair
Rep. M. Susan Lawrence, Vice Chair

Rep. Ralph Becker Rep. Kerry W. Gibson Rep. Brad King
Rep. D. Gregg Buxton Rep. Ann W. Hardy Rep. Ronda Rudd Menlove
Rep. Julie Fisher Rep. Kory M. Holdaway Rep. LaWanna Lou Shurtliff

Committee Analyst: Joseph Wade, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Doris Donat HPOL0126.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Cassandra Bauman at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.



